From: Lutrin, Jessica [jessica.lutrin@pillsburylaw.com)

Sent: 8/19/2019 4:29:44 PM
To: Hyde, Kevin E. [KHyde@foley.com]
Subject: RE: JEA PUP

** EXTERNAL EMAILL MESSAGE **

Hi Kevin,

Lynne and | discussed a couple of changes to the PUP and form of award agreement last week, but Lynne made the
changes to her versions and | don’t have the revised versions, so you would need to ask her for the final versions. [ /i

{

. I'm also

working on an invitation booklet to communicate the PUP to employees, but it’s still a work in progress and | haven’t
sent a draft to JEA. Would that also need to be sent to the Florida Attorney General’s Office? The invitation booklet
includes a summary of the PUP and the risks associated with purchasing the units. Finally, do you need copies of the

board resolutions and related summaries approving the PUP?

I would be happy to discuss if that would be easier.

Best,
Jessica

Jessica Lutrin | Partner
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
31 West 52nd Street | New York, NY 10019-6131

t+1.212.858.1090

jessica.lutrin@pillsburylaw.com | website bio

From: KHyde@foley.com <KHyde@foley.com>
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 3:50 PM

To: Lutrin, Jessica <jessica.lutrin@pillsburylaw.com>
Subject: JEA PUP

* EXTERNAL EMAIL *

Jessica:

Kevin £, Hyde

Foley & Lardner LLP

One Independent Drive | Suite 1300
Jacksonville, FL 32202-5017

P 904.359 8786
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FOLEY & LARDNER LLP

The information contained in this message, including but not limited to any attachments, may be confidential or
protected by the attorney-client or work-product privileges. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that
you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure,
copying, distribution or reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be
unlawful. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege.
Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented
by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party.
Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic
signature, nor is it intended to reflect an intention to make an agreement by electronic means.

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel:
800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any
attachments, from your computer. Thank you.
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